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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Morsipah <norsipah@tanchong.com>

Sent: Monday, September 03, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto); Admin A; SUR

Subject: COR Finalization SLC9524M DOA 19.05.2018
Attachments: 5LC9524M COR Finalization.pdf

Hi

Please refer attach for finalization.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sipah

Tan Chong Motor 5ales Pte Ltd
913 Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589622

E: norsipah@tanchong.com D:+6567038915
Wehbsite: www.tanchong.com @@ WwWw.nis5an.com.sg




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Julie Mangubat <juliem@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 11:03 AM

To: SUR; assignments

Subject: Qur ref: C10001613/IM | Your ref: TBA
Attachments: 2786_001.tif: 2583_001.tif: 2581_001.tif; 2582_001.tif
Importance: High

Hi Team

Please accept TPPD survey and survey on a without prejudice basis.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>

Sent: Thursday, 31 May, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Norsipah <norsipah@tanchong.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC9524M & SGG6331K ON 19.05.2018 INS/IC/ZHR/0202/2018 DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Dear Office In Charge,

Our customer, TSENG SHU FEN MICHELLE (ZENG SHUFEN MICHELLE) the owner of 5LC9524M is insured with AIG
Insurance at the material time of the accident. The 3rd party SGG6331K is insured with you at the material time of
the accident.

Our customer holds your insured driver liable for the accident and would like to claim against your insured driver.

On behalf of our customer, we hereby enguire whether you would like to have a Direct Settlement with our
customer.

Our customer's claiming for Cost Of Repair and Loss Of Rental 5150.00 / Use $90.00..GIA Report / Estimate attached
for your action.

Best Regards,
M.ZUHRI

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email: zuhri@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com :: WWww.nissan.com.sg

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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MTC31806588T | Tan Chorg Motar Sales Pre Lid - Bukit Tmah

&

ENTIY DATE & TIME: 24/052018 1518
SUBMITTED BY: Norsapah Bire Buang

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Flease report comecily the details of ihe accident to speed up e claims process.
2. Thia Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andfor the Authorizad Drivar

3, Infarmation provided must ba as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation o withotding of material facis may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurancs companies ks not an admission of policy liability on the: part of the insurance companias
5. sy false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

&. This repor will be forwarded Dy the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GLA] for

archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fes, be made available upon application by interasted pariies

7. By the lodgement of this report fo the insurers, you hereby consant (o the archiving of Ihis repaort at the centre and to copies of the report being made availasie

aforasand,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT :
21/05/2018 15:15
19/05/2018 13:50
TUNNEL EXIT SENTOSA TO KG BAHARU RD
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLCO524M

TSENG SHU FEN MICHELLE (ZENG SHUFEN MICHELLE)
584223851

MSFTSENG@GMAIL.COM

(LOCAL) +65-84489833

OTHERS-83832247

NISSAN
QASHOQAI-2.0 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR SIR (A)

PERSONAL

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

21004687 78-01

TSENG SHU FEN MICHELLE (ZENG SHUFEN MICHELLE)
584223851

OT/08/1984

INDOOR

28/04/2003

15 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS

FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-84489833

OTHERS-B3832247
MSFTSENG@GMAIL.COM



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Wealher Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACH

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

50 JALAN KAMPONG CHANTEK

588624
NO
OWMNER

SIDE SWIPE
RAINING
WET

MO

NO
NO
YES
NO
4

NAME. . ABIEL TAN HOE SENG
GENDER: @ MALE

MAME: : EMMA TAN YILIN
GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: . ADRIAN TAN GUAN REN
GENDER : MALE

MO

NC

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties
Wehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

SGGEIIK
Kia CARNIVAL

PRIVATE CAR
MOHAMED HANIFA S/0 N B IBRAHIM
S1617545E

Page 2 of 18



Address

Postcode
Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

APT BLK 125 BUKIT MERAH VIEW
#08-390

151125

Page 3 of 19



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue znd aceeptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investi

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore {GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

#. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s] who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehiclels) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapare and any relevant government agency//authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(li) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) all insurer(s) whao have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre PR el’s Signature
z . ) !
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Mame:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:



SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMNCES OF THE ACCIDENT

We  Weye  exiBwe e Awnanel  fpwn  fentpin  to  ¥Kowmpong  [Bahru
Romg , wp wieve coing J*rmijhf in___ouy lane.
A cav withl  thaneing lonnes . Rpyn  the left  Hu  Fhe vight |
he  rvpiredd the Ay uble  white linef snn  The oo ol avad
thho Ouy [ane and il  ouv  dab 1'ml.'m.r:?1'ﬂj wial 4
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DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect,

.3 /
Policyhalder's Signature . Driver's Signature Reporting Centre onnel's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) MName:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:



53172018 Invoica

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
i GENERAL 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

4, G ] ~ INSURANCE Frone: +65 6224 0010 Fax. +65 6224 0030

ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm

. i ion Mo: M40001
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE 8ST Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-18-082571
Date of Reguest: 31/05/2018 Your Ref No: Cnline Purchase

Tan Chong Motor Sales Ple Lid
911, Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589622

Dear SirMadam,

Engquiry Date 31/05/2018

Enquiry By Eric Koh Yong Lang

TP \ehicle No. SGGEIZK

Accident Date 18/05/2018

Enguiry Result

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
SGGEINIK Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, 19/05/2018-18/05/2019 6540 2180
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of
Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whalsoever for any loss or damage arising out of
or in connection with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature,

hitps:/isingapore merimen.com/claimsiindex.cfm?lusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=1818823&CFID=3467 57638 CFTOREN=13f1f484f0862E



5/31/2018 Invoice

i

i g, GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
' GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

iy & Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

= INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

U0 ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref Mo: GR-18-082571
Date of Request: 3/05F2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd
911, Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589622
Dear SirMadam,
Engquiry Date 31/05/2018
Enguiry By Eric Koh Yong Lang
TP Vehicle No. SGGEIZTK
Accident Date 19/05/2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (55%)
TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GET Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and reqguires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[¥] GIRO [] Cash [] Cheque

hitps:/isingapore merimen.com/claims/indes.cfm?fusebox= MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=1818823&CFID=34675763&CF TOKEN=131f484f0B62E
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

NISSAN AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : Tseng Shu Fen Michelle (Zang Shufen Michelle} Wehicle No. : SLCE524M
Period of Insurance : 30 May 2017 To 29 May 2018 Policy No. ; 2100468778-01
Engine No. + MRZ0406902W Endorsement No.  : 0D00000000103118

Chassis No. 1 SJNFBAJTIU1G538TT lssued Date : 15 May 2017
ABOUT THE COVER
Sum Insurad Market Value Off Peak Car Mo |
Driver Restriction ; NA Insuring with COE/PARF - Yes

Parson or Classes of Persans Enfitled 1o Drive® :

| al The Palcyhokkai

-1} Alhar parean wihe 19 diva Bn e Paleyhalders ordes of wilth RShar parmisskn

oy will inbeminily e Poficgh ary adilbanssd diver oRly IF he'shin meets e specifigd age conditice

You hive B pay & ad sum of & I s "Yaurg and'or Inssparierced Criver Excoss” ("YIDRT) 0 Yo Sns or Your Authorsed Drteee (names arunnamed) is usdsr he sge of 23 andicr hae
b gnan 2 years” driving aoparsenes, This nodmonal sum does nef apply | you pokoy s s Ramed D peboy

| Age Condition - All Age Condition

Limitation as 1o usea”

Lsa pnly for socdel. dometic and plasure purpooes and for T Fubcyholden's business, This Polcy dors nol o
apmar-ualing, the cartags of geecls alter than samples in conhietion with any frade or Dudinass or use for an

o s Gt BE o rewand, nrnere Wetion, Arving RS, racing, Seoe-making. rakatiity tmal or
ufpoae n enrmaction siih Mo Traids

Loss of Use (10 days) 1500c: - 16000

® Lirslaiang rer
| inthided undar ©

e by Section 8 of the Moy Yahicies {Thrd-Party Risks and Compsngaton; Act (Can. 189) 8nd Sectan &5 af the Risd Trasspon A, 1887 (Mabiysa), are not bo be

Section 1
Firw « B0 Own Damage - $600 Theft - 30 Flood Cover - 50 |

Sectien I
! Property Damage - %

Windecreen : 3100

Mamed Oriver and EXCess whew appacapis|

Tsang Shu Fen Mechelle (Zeng Shulen Mhchelie) - B500 {Own Darmage]

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS R

ELATED REPAIRS)

32 A4S0
L3 EASTLTEL

eGP Approved] Re
& AlE S0 Wohik Apg

5 Rusaresed Fepalrans, pleast contact our 24-Hoir ACCident emengeny realbres at-+85 338 62090, Allenalnely, you mey fRRT A0 AIG wobsile wnw B 008G
wnkaard “E¥3 S0 trom (Tunes or Goddlla Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Campany/Employer's Loan: DES BANK LTD |

1 Rty certdy st i pocy io which (hés Certiliome of Insurnncs relitas 13 Saued in sccondance with £78 peovinsng 4f B Mator Vehicles (Thied Party Risis and Compensaton] At {Cap. 188). Pan IV of
the Road Trersport Act, 1987 (Malaysia) and Mator Vehigies {Thind Party Rigks! Rules, 1956 {Mataysa)

QS00610403

:"\gf./-\,*/
TAN CHONG CREMT PTE LTD-TES

911 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD Tal CHOMG MOTOR CEN TRE e e
SINGAPORE 589622 ANSP-MOTOR AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underwritten by AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pie, Lid. ALTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

EHCE

6415 3000 | F;+E5 b




IVING LICENCE

REPUBLIC OF SINGﬂFUHE
IDENTITY caRD No, S8422385|

b — !
Ny

TSENG sHU FEM MICHE
LLE
(ZENG SHUFEN MTCHELLEJI
¥ ik
Rice 2}:
CHINESE
Diate o birth S o
O7-08-1g84 F‘ S

CourtrpPiace of birm
SINGAPORE

S3amava

LRI

nricHe SBA223851

HL .: h—

o & Wotor Cars and Motor Traclors the sight of
b e i o aed 2800 Kb e

= DCints of Hediiier
. 05-09-2014
50 JALAN KAMPOMG CHANTER ‘nﬁiiﬁnﬁll

SINGAPORE 5BB624 |
SBLI23B5| 16/08/2017
NRIC Mo Date: NP 42684



TAH CHONG MOTOR SALEE PTE. LTD.

511, BUKIT TIMAH ROARD
SINGAPORE 5B3623

ESTIMATE
WORESHOP
CONTACT HO

REFERENCE
DATE

AUTO & GENERAL INSURRRCE (SINGAPORE) FIE LTD

-

ACCIDENT /BOQDY REPAIRS

BUKIT TIMAH
4654091

INS/IC/ZHRADIOZSE0LE

31-MARY-2018

190 CLEMERCEAU AVENUE #03-01
SINGAFORE EHOPPING CENTRE

5(239924)
TEL 1 62212111
FRX 1 67250853

ATTH:MOTOR CLAIH DEPT

OWNER"E HAME
RDDRESS

TELEPHOWE HO

TYPE OF CLAIM
POLICY HO
VEHICLE HO
MODEL CODE
MODEL/YERR
EHGIHE KO
CHAEEIE WO
KILEAGE

DATE IM
LIABILITY
EXCESS CLAOSE
ESTIMATE BY
ACCIDENT DATE

DIRECT SETTLEMENT

OWNER CLAIMING LOSS OF USE / RENTAL

CAR-AT WORKSHOP / CAR NOT AT WORKSHOP

KINDLY REVERT TO ME ASAP

EMAIL : zuhri@tanchong.com

OFFICE : 67038916

MISS TSENG EHMO FEN MICHELLE (ZENG SHUFERN HICHELLE)

50 JALAN KAMPONG CHANTEK

S1588624)

: B4489E33

-

THIRD PARTY CLAIM

TP=-5GGE331K
SLCISI4M

FORRABEJ11EWAERIT-
HISSAN QASHQAI 2.0 MY2014

MRZDA06TO2W

EINFBAJLIIUL653877

1 EM

= 3170572018

D.00

0.00
ZUHRI
1%/05/2018

S5 | 1K

FAX : 64697472

Te 415349

Wy’

%ﬁh@@}%@ﬂ

&\\ IE,UJMUL/VB

SUSR

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
= To resurvey beloralafier spray painting
= To display damaged pari{s) during resurvey
» Parts prices ara subject to confirmation
= Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudica” basis
* No illegal modification|s) is aliowed
* Supplemantary ilem{s) must be resurveysd and
I8 subpect (o final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Rapairers
Signature;
Dk

ﬁmﬁ
| Witeendo Go
o



TAH CHOWG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
BUKIT TIMAH W/SHOP

SERVICE DEPARTMENT

ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH MO SLCIS24M

HATURE OF JOB

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S
CHARGES RECOMMEMDATION

At

s

SEALIL

ZZ/fanl

ZE/002

ZE/003

LI/S004

PERFORM RUST PROGFING & TREATMENT POR AFFECTED
PAREL X2 FRNEL

APPLY SEARLANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANWEL JOLHTS &
RESEAL WECESSARY RREL FEWNDER LH & FRONT DOOR LH

REPATR A PILLAR LH,RENEW FRONT FENDER 1i & 39U
FRONT DOOR LH

o1

TRAMSFER DOOR MECHANICAL PART
R&I DDOR GLASS

.Y

5/PRIMT FRONWT DOOR LH, FENDER LH & A PILLAR LH

TOTAL LABOUR CHRRGES

200.00

1170.00 ? ? ( :

80,00

B0 ,uur// :



TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PIE. LTD.
BOKIT TIMAH W/SHOP

SERVICE DEPARTMENT

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDEWT VEHICLE REGH HND SLCS524H

DAHAGED PRATS & PRICES

S/H0 PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS HWUMBER HEIT LIST S/HETT REMARES
T T T T 90 ey

2 MOULDING BOETL-4EADA 123.60 w’tfﬁ. g

3 PENDER-GVER,FR ARC £3811-4EADR 483.00 H{'_ﬁ

4 FENDER-FRGHT LH F3101-4EAMR £22.70 i)r",,.ff

5 LIME-DOGR STOP B0430-4ERDA 15.50 b .I ﬂﬂ

& HINGE Ase¥ B21421-4EADR 56.10 :

7 HOULDING B0283-4EA1E w070 M, iy

8 TAPE-FR DOOR,LH EOBl3=4ERDA 29.590 Mgy

w

DOGR-FRONT LH HE101-4EARA 1104.80 9’7',1/-/
_ﬁm—t'ﬁ"'b;-_:— mcw{::b.tj R ﬂw“‘ [,

SUB TOTAL 2760.30 0.00 100.00
LEES DISCOUNT (WETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, S/NETT-.00%) 552.06 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL 2108.24 Q.00 100.00
OVERALL TOTAL 2308.24

LEGEND: REMARES( OF } = APFROVED, REMARES({ ¥ ) = NOT APPROVED



TAN CHOMG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
BURIT TIMAH W/SHOP
SERVICE DEPARTMENT

EUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGH HO SLCI524M

TOTRL LABOUR CHARGES 2770.04
TOTAL SPARE PRRTE CHARGES 2308.24
GRAMD TOTAL 5078.24 ¢+

* all charges doZ not include GET.

SUEVEYOR'S PARTICULARSE

HAME 1
SURVEYED DATE t
AUTHORIZED DATE I
EXCESS CLRUSE ] 0.00
LIABILITY L 0.00
REMAREKS 1

PLS WOTE : This estimate L5 based on visual inspection of the
affected vehicle. Should we reguire further labour
charges & spare parts in the process of repairs, we

phall inform you accordingly.



TAH CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
511, BUEIT TIMAE ROAD
SINGAPORE 589623

FINALIZIED
WOREEBOP
CONTACT HO
REFERERCE
DATE

RCCIDENT/DODY REVALREG
BUKIT TIHAL

46940591

INSS IC/EHR D02 /2018
21-MARY-2018

AUTO & GEWERAL THSURANCE [SIMGAPORE) FTE LTD
190 CLEWERCERU AVEHUE $01-01
SINGAFORE EHOPPING CENTRHE

(239924}

TEL © §2212111
Fhi :© 67330853

ATTH:MOTOR CLAIM DEPT

OHHER'S HAME
AODRESS

TELEFHONE HO

TYFPE GF CLRIH
POLICY Ho
VEHICLE WO
HOOEL COOE
HOCGEL/SYERR
ENGINE MO
CHAREIS WO
MILEAGE

DATE IN
LIABILITY
EXCESE CLAUGE
EETIMATE BY
ACCIDENT DATE

MISS TSENG 5HU FEN MICHELLE |EENG SHUFEN MICHELLE]
50 JALAM EIMPONG CHANTEX

a{5en624)
Baq85033

DIRECT SETTLEHENT / THIRD PARTY CLAIH
TP-EGGEIILE
ELCHSI4M
FORARBEJ]1EWAFATI-
WIGEAY (ASHOAI 2.0 MY2014
MR20406902H
SJHFEAJLIIU1E53877
10903 KM
21/05/2018

0. 00

Q.00
HUHAMMAD TUHRI
19/05/2018



TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
RUKIT TIMAH W/SHOP
EERVICE DEPARTMEHT

LABOUR CHARGES POR ROCIDENT VEHICLE REGH RO SLCRSZ4M

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S
CHARGES

RECOMHENDATIOHN

PERFORM RUET PRODFING & TREATMENT ¥Falk AFFECTED

AFPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PAHEL JOIRTE &
HESEAL WECESSARY ARER FENWDER L4 & FRONT DOOR LH

REPAIR A PILLAR LH,REREW FROMT FERDER LH &

8/H0 JOD CODE  WATURE OF JOD
"_; RFI ol
PANEL X @ FAHEL
2 BEALI
3 ZZ/OO01
FRONT DOOH LH
4 ZESO02 TRANEFER DOOR MECHAWICAL PRRT
5 ERSO03 Rl [OOR GLAEE
6 BE/D04

8/PAINT FRONT DOOR LH,FENDER LH & A PILLAR LH

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

240.00

406.00

11790.00

BG.00

BO.00

1000.00

2770.00

240.00

160,00

975.00

B0, 00

#0.00

B75.00

2450.00



TAN CHONG MOTOR SALEE PTE. LTD.
BUEIT TIMAH W/SHOP
SERVICE DEPARTHENT

MATERIAL LIST FOUR ACCIDENT VERICLE REGH WO SLCIS24H

DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

B/H0 PARTS DESCRIPTION ERRTS KUMBER HETT LIST B/HETT REMARKS
T e, | B | e
2 EOWDRIES HFH 20.00 oF
3 MOULDING ADAT1-4EAOH 123,60 14
4 FEWDER-FROET LH F3101-4EAMB g22.70 1.

5 LINK-DOOR STOP BO&ID-4ER0R 3%.50 x
& HINGE ASEY 02421-4EROA 56.10 X
7 HOULDING |HKECESEARY) A0ZE3-4EALR 106. 70 41,4
# TAFE=FR DOOR, LI B0813-AENDA 19.00 Ok
§ ROOR-FRONT LN HO10L-4ERRA 1104.80 ok
R e A ma
LESS DISCOUNT [WETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, S/HETT-.00N%) 532,54 .00 .90
— Tamae e s
v Tasgn:

LEGEHD) REMARKS( OR ) = APPROVED, REMARKS([ X | = HOT RPPROVED



TAH CHONG MOTOR SALES FTE. LTD.
911; BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPGRE 5893623

GUMMARY OF OVERALL CHARGES FOR VEHICLE REGH WO SLCUS24M

WETT 1TEM 1664.70
LEEE 20.00%) -532.54
HETT AMOUNT 2131.T76
LIST ITEM o.00
LESS 10.00K) a.00
LIST AHOUNT 0.00
SPECIAL METT ITEM 20.00
LESE .00} 0.00
SPECIAL HETT AHOUNT 20.00
TOTAL LADOUR CHARGES 24%0.00
TOTAL SFARE FPARTE CHARGES 2151.76
TOTAL CHRRGES 4601.76
ADD 7 % GET 322.12

GRAND TOTAL 4923.88



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607138-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

{BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

Ref : CS/AGI18010037/T1rd3n2

R

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Dat¢+  12:09-2018
238924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGG 633K Veh. Inspected 5LC 9524M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10001613/JM Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  JULIE MANGUBAT Assign Date 01/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model  NISSAN QASHQAI 2.0 c.C 1887
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. SJNFBAJ11U1BS3BTT Colour GREY
Odometer 20902 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45R19 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre 225/45 R19 CONTINENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R19 CONTIMENTAL B mm
L/H Rear Tyre [225/45R13 CONTINENTAL & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/05/2018 Inspection Date 05/06/2018
Survey held at TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTELTD
813, BUKIT TIMAH RD,
SINGAPORE 588623,
5a. Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PE

RIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




IV V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX, 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199507 198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLC 9524M

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo.:1of1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§) ($)
REP MEMN T
1IMOULDING (N) cuTt 32360 323.60
1|FENDER-OVER,FR ARC (N) cuTt 4B3.00 483.00
1|FEMDER-FRONT LH (M) BENT 622.70 822.70
1|LINK-DOOR STOP (N} NOT MECESSARY 39.50 .
1|HINGE ASSY (N) NOT NECESSARY 56.10 -
1|MOULDING (N} MECESSARY 100.70 100.70
1|TAPE-FR DOOR,LH (M) MECESSARY 29.90 20.80
1|{DOOR-FRONT LH (N} BENT 1,104.80 1,104 .80
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -552.06 -532.94
2,208.24 213176
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES [SEN) MWECESSARY 100.00 20.00
100.00 20.00
LABOUR
PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR 240.00 240.00
AFFECTED PANEL
APPELY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS & 200.00 200.00
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA FENDER LH & FRONT DOOR
LH.
REPAIR A PILLAR LH,REMEW FRONT FENDER LH & 1,170.00 g75.00
FRONT DOOR LH
TRANSFER DOOR MECHANICAL PART B0.00 BO.0O
R&l DOOR GLASS B0.00 80.00
SIPAINT FRONT DOOR LH,FENDER LH & A PILLAR LH. 1,000.00 875.00
2.770.00 2,450.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,078.24 4,601.76
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 1 | 4,601.76]
Report Ref No, CS/IAGI1801 0037/T1rd3n2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




